_l_ Planning, Zoning & Economic Development
Memorandum

Plantation

the grass is greener®

DATE: September 14, 2021
TO: Members of the Planning and Zoning Board
THRU: Danny Holmes, AICP N~ 544

Planning, Zoning, & Economic Development Director

FROM: Gayle Easterling, AICP, Senior Planner =y
Planning, Zoning, and Economic Development Department

RE: Proposed text amendment to the Comprehensive Plan (PD20-0001)

The applicant is requesting deferral of the above referenced item until the Planning and Zoning
Board Meeting of October 5, 2021.
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